



City of Harrisonburg, Virginia

Office of the City Manager

409 South Main Street
Post Office Box 20031
Harrisonburg, VA 22802
(540) 432-7701 / FAX (540) 432-7778

G. Chris Brown
City Attorney

TO: Eric Campbell, City Manager
FROM: Wesley Russ, Assistant City Attorney
DATE: June 3, 2019
RE: Proposed Resolution Setting EMS Transportation Rates

Summary: Consider adopting a resolution setting new rates for emergency medical services transportation.

Background: City Council last set the rates for emergency medical services transportation on August 25, 2009.

Key Issues: City Council first adopted rates for emergency medical services transportation on August 25, 2009. For nearly a decade, the city has maintained the original 2009 rates. The new rates, as requested by the Harrisonburg Fire Department, are in line with the rates charged by Rockingham County for similar services.

Environmental Impact: N/A

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Prior Actions: N/A

Alternatives: (a) Approve the resolution as proposed; or
(b) Deny resolution as proposed.

Community Engagement: N/A

Recommendation: Staff recommends approval of the amendments as presented.

Attachments: 1. Proposed resolution.

Review:

The initiating Department Director will place in Legistar, in sequence of transmittal, the names of each department that must initial their review in order for this item to be placed on the City Council agenda. The completion of review only addresses the readiness of the issue for Council consideration. This does not address the recommendation for approval or denial of the issue.

#####